Magdalene Adams

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2024 10:33

To: Magdalene Adams; Schalk van der Merwe
Cc: Junaid Pualse; Sylvia Diedericks; CTN Orders
Subject: RE: Uncollected collection

Hi Magdalene

Please cancel the below.
Schalk placed new orders that were collected.

Apologies, thanks

Lﬂ =meaee—| | jezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:
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From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe @cimbrands.com>; Liezel Lotriet <liezel @groupmeridian.co.za>
Cc: Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Uncollected collection

Importance: High

E Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good morning Schalk.
Trust this mail find you in good health.
The following SO’s are still uncollected:
e S01133523 imported on the 25" Jan 2024
e S01130705imported on the 16" Jan 2024
e S017130138 also imported on the 16" Jan 2024.

Please advise if you are still collecting or should I cancel the above?

Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874

Cell 066123 0136



